

Bamkushwada LP First Nation Letter

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Nov 2017 09:11:33 -0500
Attachments: MC-2017-1944 Bamkushwada LP First nation ask for the East West tie project remain a priority and not be delayed further.docx (27.64 kB); 201711011529.pdf (341.53 kB)

Deputy,

Attached is a draft Minister's response to a letter from Fort William (part of Bamkushwada who are the FN group related to the EWT). Also attached is the incoming.

OK to share with MO?

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025